
 

 

 

 

City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 

Lewis County Courthouse 

October 3, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482-656-4989 

Pass Code: 269 

AGENDA 

Full Agenda Packets Available on www.City ofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

Regular Session – September 6, 2022 

Special Session – September 19, 2022 

Special Session – September 27, 2022 

5) Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

Nastausha Hefner  

6) Presentations 

Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital 50th Anniversary  

7) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

              Reports 

                     A.    Weston Cemetery Board - Next Meeting – Monday, October 17, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. at  

                             the Municipal Building. 

                     B.    Historic Landmark Commission - Next Meeting – Thursday, October 13, 2022, at 5:00  

                             p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                     C.    Weston Planning Commission - Next Meeting – Thursday, October 6, 2022, at 

                             4:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                     D.    Board of Parks and Recreation - Next Meeting – Friday, October 21, 2022, at 2:00  

                             p.m. at the Municipal Building. 

                     E.    Lewis County EDA - Next Meeting – Wednesday, October 26, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at  

                            110 Center Avenue 2nd floor. 

                     F.    Board of Zoning Appeals - Next Meeting – Tuesday, October 11, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.                    

                            at the Municipal Building 

                     G.   Code Appeals Board - Next Meeting – Thursday, October 20, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the    

                            Municipal Building.     

                     H.   Outside Agencies 

                     A.    Known Vacancies to be Filled - Board of Zoning Appeals - 1 available position plus an 

                            alternate (2 total) 

8) Sanitary Board Director Report 

9) Department Reports  

       A.   Finance – Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for September  

                     B.   Street Department - September Report in Packet.         

                     C.   Police Department – September Report in Packet. 



 

 

 

            D.   Fire Department - September Report in Packet 

            E.   Building/Code/Zoning Report - September Report in Packet. 

            F.   City Attorney Report. 

            G.   City Clerk – September Report in Packet. 

            H.   City Manager Report 

10)  Old Business 

              A.  Update on the 4th Street Bridge 

              B.  Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the              

                    Weston City Tree Board Second Reading (Action Requested)  

              C.  Ordinance 2022-12 Ordinance for Long Term Parking Second Reading (Action Requested) 

              D.  Ordinance 2022-13 Ordinance Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service Fees 

                    Appeals Board (Action Required) 

              E.   Quotation for Rental Ice-Skating Rink (Action Requested)  

               

11)   New Business 

A.   Proclamation declaring November is Family Court Awareness Month (Action Requested)  

B.   Delivery Quotation of $5900 for Street Sweeper and 2001Vactor 2103 (Action Requested)  

C.   Attorney General Walmart Opioid Settlement Agreement Approval (Action Requested) 

D.   Attorney General CVS Opioid Settlement Agreement Approval (Action Requested) 

E.    Attorney General TEVA Pharmaceutical Industries Settlement Documents (Action  

       Requested) 

F.    Annual Pension Board Report (Action Requested)   

12)  Reports of City Council 

13)  Adjournment 
Meeting Management Guidelines 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 

meeting. 

 Person wishing to address City Council must register before meeting. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

 All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  

 



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Minutes 

Lewis County Courthouse 

117 Center Avenue 

September 6, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Present:  Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilpersons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie Gump, 

Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, City Clerk Judy Piercy, Finance 

Director Susie Johnston, Chief Josh Thomas (excused) Lieutenant Drew Lothes, Chief Jimmy Suttle, 

Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, Street Commissioner Mike Starett, and Sanitary 

Director Dee Evans. 

 

Call to Order/Moment of Silence: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Minutes: Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to 

approve the Regular Session Meeting of August 1, 2022 minutes and the Special Session Meeting of 

August 22, 2022. Motion carried. 

 

Visitors Section (5 Minute Time Limit): 

 

Mr. Junior Kelley spoke about grass growing on the guard rails and not being able to see ahead on North 

River by the bus garage.  Mr. Kelley stated he spoke with the DOH about the culvert where an individual 

wrecked needed to be fixed and has a meeting to discuss further with the DOH. 

 

Presentations: 

 

Presentation to Jamie Billman for AmeriCorp Service: Mayor Harrison-Edwards presented Jamie a 

AmeriCorp volunteer a certificate of appreciation for her service with the Historic Landmarks 

Commission, Cemetery Board and for the concerts at Lively Park. Jamie received a job in Elkins, West 

Virginia and was wished the best in her new job, she will be missed at the City of Weston.  

 

Local Government Specialist Introduction – Mike Perri (Office of the State Treasurer Riley Moore): 

Mr. Perri stated on behalf of State Treasurer Riley Moore he would like to introduce himself and discuss 

some of the programs and services of the local government. The State Treasurer is the Chief Finance 

Officer of the State of West Virginia which oversees cash management of the government. The Treasury 

has the unclaimed property division, it is the only legitimate unclaimed property in the state. A new 

program called Cash Now, if you have unclaimed property individually $5000 or less you will receive a 

letter once confirmed the residents can return and a check will be issued. If the property is more than 

$5000 it will take a longer process. The Board Treasury Investments (BTI), invest funds that are managed 

through the state. Mr. Perri informed of another program called West Virginia Able which is an 

investment tool for individuals with disabilities to help save up to 15,000 a year. The program 529, which 

is a tool to save for college. It is the 529 20th anniversary and three scholarships for $20,000 will be 

given away to fourteen and under. The program Jump Start, which started in July is like the 529 

program, it is another savings tool which allows anyone through the state of West Virginia to put 



 

 

 

funding in for certification, licensing in training fields and it is a tax benefit for future education. Mr. 

Perri would be happy to answer any questions after the meeting and can provide information of any of 

the programs.  

 

James Gum – Lewis-Upshur LEPC Introduction:  Mayor Harrison Edwards informed council that Mr. 

Gum is the director of the 911 Center, and she asked him to come to our meeting. Mayor Harrison-

Edwards has been attending the Lewis Upshur Emergency Planning Commission meetings since she has 

been holding office and it is amazing the responsibility this group has. Mr. Gum stated the group is 

responsible for hazardous analysis response but is not a response committee. The committee oversees 

and helps facilitates planning for the response. Mr. Gum stated the committee consists of members 

from different organizations. That committee is responsible for knowing what companies use, store and 

transport hazardous material and what safety measures are taken. The committee assists in getting 

grant money from the state to redo and assess the current plan. The committee is monitoring what 

chemicals are being transported on our highways such as Route 19, Interstate 79, and Route 33, and 

after they compile the information, they will give the results to the committee. The committee meets in 

Upshur County the 3rd Wednesday every of month. 

 

 

Betty Brooks Request Waiver of Required Business License for Vendors for the September Festival on 

September 17, 2022, and Miracle on Main Street on December 3, 2022: Councilwoman Gump made a 

motion seconded Councilman Curtis to amend the agenda to discuss the Fall Festival and the Miracle on 

Main Street events which is for approval on the agenda. Motion carried. Councilwoman Gump made a 

motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the September Festival on September 17, 2022. 

Motion carried. Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the 

Miracle on Main Street on December 3, 2022. Motion carried. Betty asked council if they would 

consider waiving the requirement of a Business License due to the cost of the vendors being able to 

participate in the events. Councilwoman Rogers and Councilwoman Gump discussed the events bring a 

lot of people into the town. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to 

approve the waiving of Business License for the September Fall Festival and the Miracle on Main Street. 

Motion carried. 

 

Delegate Adam Burkhammer to Discuss WV Amendment 2 Implications: Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

thanked Delegate Adam Burkhammer for attending the meeting and going over Amendment 2 and what 

is on the upcoming legislative session. Delegate Burkhammer thanked council or letting him speak about 

what is coming out on the ballot. Delegate Burkhammer informed of constitutional amendments that 

will be on the ballot, Judicial Impeachment Process, Church Corporation, Education Accountability Act, 

and Amendment 2 which is Property Tax Modernization Amendment Act. Delegate Burkhammer stated 

that Governor Justice celebrated $1.3 billion surplus and by his rural math that is a over tax of the 

people. Delegate Burkhammer gave more amounts of the over tax on people and that legislation has 

worked hard to keep a flat budget minimizing the size of government, not allowing it to grow. Delegate 

Burkhammer asked, where do we begin to give that tax money back to the people. In July 2021, the 

surplus was spent on roads, the underpass at Roanoke, Center Street Paving, and Route 33 towards 

Camden was a part of that funding, and so we continue to invest in roads, water projects and 

infrastructure. We are beginning to look at ways to give the people back the money with personal 

income tax reduction or property tax reduction. Delegate Burkhammer expressed Amendment 2 does 



 

 

 

not change the tax structure only will allow legislation to change in January 2023. Delegate Burkhammer 

read aloud the purpose of Amendment 2. 

 

 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions and Outside Agencies: Mayor Harrison-Edwards 

informed council that they have in the packet the dates and times for the City Boards, Commissions and 

Outside Agencies and the vacancies. 

 

The Housing Authority requested council to reappoint Larry Ransinger to the Board of Directors for the 

Housing Authority. 

 Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the 

reappointment of Larry Ransinger on the Board of Directors to the Housing Authority for a 5-year term. 

Motion carried. 

 

Sanitary Board of Director Report: Dee informed council that Synagro has begun to mobilize equipment 

and should begin this week to remove sludge. Michel Inc. has installed the new blower and it is running 

smoothly. Region 7 has initiated an application to IJDC for funding for the project. Dee stated they have 

moved into their new building and things seem to be working out.  

 

Department Reports 

 

Finance – Suttle and Stalnaker CPA Monthly Report for August 2022: Finance Director Johnston 

introduced to council the Assistant Finance Director Joseph Solberg and stated he is working with Suttle 

and Stalnaker and working on a policy book. Finance Director Johnston stated she is down $2,325.02 in 

Municipal Fees from last year. Finance Director Johnston provided in the councils packet the Gross 

Revenue by source month to month comparison FY2023, along with copy of the General Fund Bank 

Statement and the ARPA Statement balance of $1,121,322.99. 

 

Street Department: Street Commissioner Starett informed council that he and City Manager Stansberry 

discussed the street sweeper he had found for $19,000 but had to put another $20,000 into it for the 

machine to be able to run. The discussion made by both was to let that street sweeper pass and 

continue to look. Street Commissioner Starett provided council in their packet a copy of the streets that 

are to be paved and should start on Thursday. 

 

Police Department:  Report in Packet. Mayor Harrison-Edwards stated that she has three citizens 

concerns after the meeting for Lieutenant Lotus. 

 

Fire Department:  Report in Packet. Councilman Curtis asked if Chief Suttle had an update on the new 

fire truck. Chief Suttle explained that it is to go into production next month and it is schedule to be here 

in February or March of 2023. 

 

Building/Code/Zoning Report: Report in Packet. Councilwoman Gump included the City Attorney in the 

question of how long a camper connected to a vehicle can sit on a city street. Building/Code/Zoning 

Officer Marty Lewis stated he thought if the camper is not hooked to a vehicle, you are allowed 24 

hours. Councilwoman Gump expressed that it is tight on Broad Street, and she has received multiple 



 

 

 

complaints about the camper connected to the vehicle. Building/Code/Zoning Officer Marty Lewis and 

City Attorney Bailey will look into the matter. 

 

City Attorney Report:  No report to give. 

 

City Clerk Report:  Report in Packet. 

 

City Manager Report:  City Manager Stansberry informed last month he attended the West Virginia 

Municipal League, and he was out of the office for several days. City Manager Stansberry updated 

council on the Culture Center roof is taking time to complete but the slate on the roof is being salvaged. 

- City Manager Stansberry expressed that Joe Solberg has been a tremendous help to us and we are 

showing him our process or lack thereof to get us to the next level. 

- The downtown master plan and the RFP camera is on the agenda later City Manager Stansberry 

apologized it is still to come. 

- City Manager Stansberry has been catching up on pension payments with the Suttle and Stalnaker 

explaining we created a process every month they were sending our pension contributions to stay on 

target, they had change overs, and some things got transposed which was caught and rectified and now 

we are caught up. 

 -City Manager Stansberry attended the City Managers Association for breakfast this month, we had a 

conversation about Amendment 2. The City of Bridgeport will lose millions from their understandings. 

City Manager Stansberry thought what we need is solid answers about Amendment 2 and assurances 

how this is going to work for the cities. 

- City Manager, Sanitary Board met with John Place. City Manager Stansberry explained that our pump 

stations do not have any kind of telemetry, which means measurement on pump run times or levels of 

their wet wells. City Manager Stansberry thought the conversation with John Place was a productive 

conversation and initiated to Brock he would like to explore further about having some ARPA allocation 

to see if we could get some telemetry. The target would be the combined sewer overflow, then look at 

the major pumps to have an idea of how the pumps are running. 

 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve all department 

Reports. Motion carried. 

 

Old Business 

 

Update on the 4th Street Bridge and Paving Projects: City Manager Stansberry stated the paving 

projects Street Commissioner Starett has already gone over and that holds. City Manager Stansberry 

stated the bridge could be completed by the middle of September and modifications will be made to the 

sidewalk and the approach slab.  

 

Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the Weston City 

Tree Board (Second Reading): City Manager Stansberry informed council that Robert Weaver would like 

to speak about the ordinance. Mr. Weaver thanked council for tabling the second reading for him to 

speak. Mr. Weaver thought the ordinance was based on incompleteness and the city personnel on 

private property trimming trees when they are not qualified. Mr. Weaver thought the city should hire an 

arborist for proper taking care of trees. Mayor Harrison -Edwards informed that city has a tree 

ordinance on Tree City Member USA books and a Forrester can be provided with Urban Design. City 



 

 

 

Manager Stansberry commented that the city struggles for board members and Mr. Weaver has several 

people that is knowledgeable based but no commitments and if he gets a tree board of three members 

then we can form a tree board. City Manager Stansberry recommended to table the second reading 

until the October Regular Session Meeting. Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by 

Councilwoman Gump to table the seconded reading of the Ordinance 2022-11 Reconfiguring and 

Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the Weston City Tree Board. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Request for Proposals Discussion: City Manager Stansberry asked council if they had any further 

comments on the RFP downtown, and he did receive feedback from Councilwoman Rogers via e-mail. 

City Manager Stansberry commented he reached out to JJ Jordan to see what would be required to 

study two-way traffic on the Main Street and thought we could make that a component as well in the 

RFD. City Manager Stansberry thought the state requires traffic study to be done to recommend a 

switch back to two-way traffic on Main Street. We can make this part of our downtown masterplan or at 

least a component of it, so we can get a price on it when we have a proposal. City Manager Stansberry is 

continuing to work on the cameras for downtown. 

 

New Business 

 

Mutual Aid Agreement Buckhannon Police Department (Action Required): Chief Thomas was excused 

from the meeting, and it was recommended to table the Mutual Aid Agreement Buckhannon Police 

Department.  Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to table the Mutual 

Aid Agreement Buckhannon Police Department. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, 

Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Ordinance 2022-12 – Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and Times when Parking on City 

Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited: City Attorney Baily went over the 

Ordinance 2022-12 explaining that during events, street paving, snow removal, street cleaning, and 

other general maintenance to the city property, at city parking lots the vehicle will need moved in a 

timely manner. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the 

first reading of the Ordinance 2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and Times when Parking 

on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

City Clerk Piercy read the 2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and Times when Parking on 

City Property, in City Parking Lots and on City Streets is Prohibited first reading by title only.  

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the first reading of 

2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and times when Parking on City Property, in City 

Parking lots, and on City Streets. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, 

Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Haddix Halloween Approval (Approval Requested): Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by 

Councilman Curtis to approve Haddix Halloween pending all required signatures on the application. 

Motion carried. 

 



 

 

 

City of Weston Trick or Treat Date (Approval Requested): Councilwoman Rogers suggested Trick or 

Treat be on Friday, October 29, 2022 from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. City Manager Stansberry suggested we 

have Trick or Treat on October 31, 2022 Councilman Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilman 

Curtis to approve to have Trick or Treat on October 31, 2022 from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers no, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis 

yes). Motion carried. 

 

October Fest September 17, 2022 (Approval Requested): This event was approved under presentation 

from Betty Brooks. 

 

Miracle on Main Street December 3, 2022 (Approval Requested): This event was approved under 

presentation from Betty Brooks 

 

Hearsemania at TALA September 23 and 24, 2022 Application (Action Requested): Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the Hearsemania at TALA for 

September 23 and 24, 2022 application pending all required signatures on the application. Motion 

carried. 

 

Christmas Parade Theme – A Toyland Christmas November 25, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. Councilwoman Gump 

made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the A Toyland Christmas parade theme for 

November 25, 2022 pending all required signatures on the application. Motion carried. 

 

West Fork Conservation District Annual Banquet September 15, 2022 Invite: City Manager Stansberry 

provided council in the packet the invitation we received from the West Fork Conservation District 

Annual Banquet on September 15, 2022 and everyone was invited. 

 

Quotation for Fire Department Turnout Gear (Approval Requested): Fire Chief Jimmy Suttle provided 

council with two proposals one from Fire Chasers Fire Equipment for $10,360 and Atlantic Emergency 

Solutions for $12,292. Chief Jimmy Suttle made the recommendation for Fire Chasers Fire Equipment for 

$10,360. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the Fire 

Chasers Fire Equipment for $10,360. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan 

yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Oil and Gas Production Support Per Senator Manchin Request (Action Requested): Councilman Curtis 

made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve no action for the request of the Oil and Gas 

Production Support Per Senator Manchin. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman 

Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

 

Reports of City Council 

 

Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards invited everyone to have coffee with the mayor at 10:00 a.m. at the 

coffeehouse the first Wednesday in every month. 

 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers – Ward I stated we pushed through the agenda in less than two hours. 

Councilwoman Rogers thanked the staff for volunteering in the community. 



 

 

 

 

Councilman Randy Bohan – Ward II would like to extend an invite to Senator Manchin to explain the Oil 

and Gas Production. 

 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump – Ward III thanked the city staff for the hard work that is being done and 

welcomed Assistant Finance Director Joe Solberg to our community. Councilwoman Gump thanked 

everyone for coming out to the Ward III meeting and she attended Ward II meeting. Councilwoman 

Gump thought the ward meetings were very good and showed transparency and needed to continue. 

 

Councilman Herb Curtis – Ward IV thanked the city staff for the hard work being done and the Street 

Department for all the street millings that were done. Councilman Curtis stated Ward IV meeting will be 

held at the Masonic Temple in the ballroom. 

 

Adjournment 

 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to adjourn at 8:11 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Weston City Council 

Special Session  

Monday, September 19, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

Minutes 

 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison-Edwards, Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Councilman Randy Bohan, 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump, Councilman Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy 

Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance Director Susie Johnston, Chief Josh Thomas, Chief Jimmy 

Suttle (excused), Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, Street Commissioner Mike 

Starett (Via Zoom), Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans (excused) 

 

 

Call to Order: Mayor Harrison-Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:29 p.m. 

 

 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison-Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment: No comment. 

 

Old Business 

 

4th Street Bridge Construction Update: City Manager Stansberry gave an update on the bridge stating it 

should be completed by the end of the month. City Manager Stansberry pointed out some issues with 

the bridge construction and the bank and additional paving will be needed. 

 

Street Paving Additional Paving Funds (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry went over the 

street paving list and stated we were over budget and some streets are not paved. City Manager 

Stansberry asked if we stop and wait until next year or continue. Mayor Harrison Edwards ask his 

recommendation and how much he thought was needed. City Manager Stansberry recommendation 

was to continue street paving while we have the pavers here with their equipment, and an approximate 

amount of $40,000.  Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to 

approve an additional $40,000 from ARPA Funding to continue to pave streets if needed. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes). Motion carried. 

 

Mutual Aid Agreement with Buckhannon Police Department (Action Requested): Chief Thomas 

explained to the council what the mutual aid agreement consisted of, and this is just an update because 

they have always had an agreement. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Gump to approve the Mutual Aid Agreement with Buckhannon Police Department. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bowen yes, Councilwoman Gump yes). Motion Carried. 

 

Downtown Camera RFP Discussion: City Manager Stansberry informed the council once we are given a 

price, we will need to work off that price and we will need electric service, and internet. City Manager 

Stansberry will not be putting this out to the public yet, and if the council had any comments to get back 

to him by the end of the week. 

 



 

 

 

New Business 

 

Attorney General Rite Aid Opioid Settlement Agreement Approval (Action Requested): City Attorney 

Bailey provided council with a copy of the Rite Aid Opioid Settlement and discussed the settlement. City 

Attorney Bailey pointed out that the money received will be used to help deter drug use. Councilwoman 

got made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohannon to approve the Attorney General Rite Aid Opioid 

Settlement. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman 

Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Appoint/Ratify Chamber of Commerce Representative to Municipal Fees Appeals Board (Action 

Requested): City Manager Stansberry and City Attorney Bailey will look further into this to see if a 

representative has been chosen. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan 

to table Appoint/Ratify Chamber of Commerce Representative to Municipal Fees Appeals Board. Motion 

carried. 

 

Ordinance 2022-13 Amendment to Municipal Fees Board for Substitute Members (First Reading) 

(Action Requested): City Attorney Bailey explained that the municipal fees board only has three 

members, and you need to have two members for a quorum. City Attorney Bailey went on to explain 

that if someone is absent or if there's a tie a conflict of interest could occur. City attorney Bailey stated 

we could have one from City Council, one from the Chamber of Commerce, and one from the General 

Public. Councilman Bohan recused himself from the reading of the Ordinance 2022-13. Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the first reading of the Ordinance 

2022-13 Amendment to Municipal Fees Board for Substitution Members by title only. (Roll call votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes).  Motion carried. 

 

City Clerk Judy Piercy read the first reading of Ordinance 2022-13 Amendment to Municipal Fees Board 

for Substitute Members by title only. 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the first reading of 

Ordinance 2022-13 Amendment to Municipal Fees Board for Substitute Members by title only. (Roll call 

of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman 

Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Quotation for Rental Ice-Skating Rink (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry informed council 

that the rental of the ice-skating rink was discussed at the Board of Parks and Recreation. The board 

would like to have it at the Holt Property, but the property would need to be level and we will need to 

provide electric. City Manager Stansberry stated that we receive 100 pairs of skates, but we will need to 

price putting rails around the skating rink.  Councilman Rogers suggested contacting business to donate 

and putting up banners with the name of the business and she will look into finding sponsorship for the 

event. Councilwoman Rogers will try to get bleachers and possibly a shed for the event. City Manager 

Stansberry thought we could possibly charge a small fee and the skate time would be around 30 minutes 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to pursue the rental of the ice-

skating rink. (Roll call of votes. Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman 

Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 



 

 

 

Proposed Purchase of Used Combo Sewer/Jetter Vacuum (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry 

provided councill information on the 2001 Vactor 2103 and how the machine would be an asset to the 

city. Councilman Bohan stated keeping the drop inlets cleaned and blowing out the lines would help the 

city. Councilman Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the purchase of a 

2001 Vactor 2103 Combination Sewer Cleaner for $105,300 out of the ARPA Funding. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes).  

Motion carried. 

 

General Discussion Regarding Cat Issues Citywide: City Manager Stansberry provided council with a 

copy of the Ordinance for cats. Councilman Bohan informed that cats were a problem everywhere in the 

city. Councilman Bohan suggested that possibly trapping the cats and relocating them to different 

farmers outside the city. Council discussed the trapping of the cats if the city should trap or hire a 

private trapper.  The discussion continued relocating the cats to the human society and how full they are 

at this point. Also, the citizens have been feeding the stray cats in different neighborhoods thinking they 

are helping the cats, which in fact is bringing more cats into that neighborhood. 

 

City Manager Update 

 

SJMH 50Th Anniversary October 6, 2022 Discussion: City Manager Stansberry informed council that 

SJMH 50th Anniversary will be October 6, 2022 and Kevin Stalnaker, Chief Administrator Officer will be 

attending the October 3, 2022 Regular Session Meeting. A proclamation will be given to Mr. Stalnaker 

for the hospital. 

 

City Manager Stansberry gave a brief overview of Annexation stating someone on West Second Street 

would like to be annexed into the city and will work on the proposal for Walmart. 

 

City Manager Stansberry stated we did receive a copy of the codification draft and believes we must sort 

some things out. The web link is online, but it will not be publicized until it is straightened out. City 

Manager Stansberry stated once we are in a good place with codification, we will have to pass an 

ordinance to enact that code. 

 

Columbia Club roof is being worked on and the shingles will be delivered and the area around it will be 

cleaned up. 

 

Adjournment 

 

Councilman Bohan made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to adjourn at 7:49 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 Attest 

 

__________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison-Edwards 

 

 

____________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 



 

 

 

Special Session City Council 

Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

City Municipal Building 

 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Councilman Randy Bohan, 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump, Councilman Herb Curtis (joined by Zoom), City Manager Nate Stansberry, 

City Clerk Judy Piercy, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance Director Susie Johnston (excused), Chief Josh 

Thomas, Deputy Chief Keith Talbert, Street Commissioner Mike Starett, Weston Sanitary Board Director 

Dee Evans (excused).  

 

Call to Order:  Mayor Harrison Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

Public Comment: 

No Public Comment. 

 

Old Business 

No Old Business. 

 

New Business  

 

Fire Department Insurance Renewal (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry provided the council 

with two insurance proposals, one from WV Corp for $49,202 and ESIP by McNeil & Co. for $25,453.00. 

City Manager Stansberry stated the volunteer side will pay half the premium. Councilman Bohan made a 

motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve ESIP by McNeil & Co. for $25,453.00 (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis 

yes). Motion carried. Mayor Harrison Edwards brought to the council’s attention that the $25,453.00 

did not include a surcharge of $95.02. Councilman Bohan amended the motion and made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the amount of $25,548.02 for ESIP by McNeil & Co. 

$25,548.02. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump 

yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

 

Application for LCHS Homecoming Parade October 6, 2022 (Action Required):  Councilwoman Gump 

made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the Application for LCHS Homecoming 

Parade on October 6, 2022. Motion carried. 

 

Police Department Personnel (Action Requested) (Executive Session Requested): City Manager 

Stansberry recommended going into executive session to discuss Police Department Personnel. 



 

 

 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to enter executive session at 

6:40 p.m. Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to exit executive 

session at 6:54 p.m. Motion carried. 

 

City Manager Update: 

City Manager Stansberry informed council that we have issued a purchase order for the street sweeper 

but have not for the 2001 Vactor. The 2001 Vactor has been discounted as much as they could allow but 

did offer to ship both pieces of equipment to us for an additional $5900, and they will send their trainer 

and give us $4000 worth of training, which equals out to around 4 days of training. City Manager 

Stansberry stated the additional amount of $5900 was not included in the cost of the 2001 Vactor but it 

will be on the Regular Session Agenda for approval request.  

City Manager Stansberry gave an update on the Ice-Skating Rink informed and the subflooring they offer 

is $5 per square foot and with that included in the price we will be over budget. City Manager 

Stansberry will be pricing the cost of building a 2 X 4 platform because dirt was not solid enough for the 

planks. Council members discussed about getting sponsors and donations to help with the cost.  

City Manager Stansberry informed council that the DOH sounds like they have worked out most of the 

key issues. They have ground down the deck to make sure the lip has been removed. A meeting has 

been set up for Friday for a substantial completion at which the punch list will be generated. Mayor 

Harrison Edwards invited any council member to attend the meeting. City Manager Stansberry informed 

that once the substantial completion order is created the bridge can be opened. Mayor Harrison 

Edwards commented that the dedication was planned for December 7th, 2022 and Councilwoman 

Rogers confirmed that date as well. City Manager Stansberry will be having a conversation on Thursday 

with the DOH about liquidated damages, where the money will go that Bear Construction will owe. City 

Manager Stansberry has not received a contract about the traffic control and would like for the detour 

road to be paved.  

City Manager Stansberry discussed Amendment 2 with council stating the City Managers Association has 

really promoted interest for different municipalities to take action on the amendment. We responded to 

Delegate Burkhammer when he requested information about our pricing which came out to be more 

then we shared at the meeting. City Manager Stansberry stated from the City Managers Association he 

will be voting for any type of resolution against the amendment because it has not been thought out 

very well. City Manager Stansberry has not spoken for the City of Weston because it is not his place to 

speak for us. If council wants to take any further action, this is happening from other municipalities in 

early October. City Manager Stansberry asked council if they would like for this to be put on the Regular 

Session Agenda for further discussion, please let him know. 

City Manager Stansberry asked City Attorney Bailey if he would like to discuss the outstanding billboard 

issue. City Attorney Bailey informed council the billboards beside the Oil Spot and Fox’s Pizza, several 

years ago, an attempt to make a Sign Ordinance and some litigation was over that which resulted in 

settlement between Weston and Lamar. City Attorney Bailey stated as part of this settlement, an 

amendment was made to the ordinance that satisfied Lamar. City Attorney Bailey cannot find that 

official amendment to the ordinance. City Attorney Bailey stated allegedly come January 1, 2023 these 

billboards must be taken down which is based on the amendment to the zoning ordinance. Mayor 



 

 

 

Harrison Edwards informed she gave City Attorney Bailey a copy of what Molly Poe presented the 

Planning Commission Meeting, and that exact document was presented to City Council, and it was 

passed. Mayor Harrison Edwards stated she thought if we needed to go through that again because it 

was part of that lawsuit we need to do so. City Manager Stansberry stated that they will have a 

conversation with Poe, then we can generate an ordinance that clears the way so the billboards can 

remain.  

City Manager Stansberry touch bases on a post on Facebook that was regarding to a vacant home. The 

people received a letter from the city about the house being vacant and they thought a wavier should be 

issued since the house is in probate. City Manager Stansberry stated the goal of the vacant property 

ordinance was not to keep the house as liability on the city or taxpayers. The building permit can be 

issued and if the person does not get it done, we can register them send a lien letter, but we still have a 

dilapidated house. City Manager Stansberry informed as moving forward under the building codes we 

can try to repair and attach a lien on the property; we would have to get quotes and bring it to council 

to see what our best option would be. City Manager Stansberry discussed that the properties on the list 

are not all vacant, but some are uninhabitable, and a separate registry can be created. This would give 

the owners 18 months to make the property habitable or the city can the property via circuit court, and 

we can take the property and give us an opportunity to recover any of our cost. City Manager stated 

they will be working on that ordinance and bring to council.  

City Manager Stansberry updated council on the Columbia Club stating the roof should be done this 

week. Councilwoman Gump stated that the name of the Cultural Center the needs the word community  

added and  this will give the community ownership as well. Mayor Harrison Edwards asked for the 

naming to be placed on the next Historic Landmarks Commission Agenda. 

Street Commissioner Starett gave an update of the streets that were paved and what needed to be 

paved.  

Adjournment: 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to adjourn at 7:38 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

Attest 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison Edwards 

 

__________________________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 



 

 

 

October 3rd, 2022 

PROCLAMATION TO RECOGNIZE THE 50TH ANIVERSARY OF MON HEALTH 

STONEWALL JACKSON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, AND THE VALUE AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CITY OF WESTON PROVIDED BY MON HEALTH 

STONEWALL JACKSON MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 

 

WHEREAS, Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital, was established in 1958, 

and the new facility was opened on November 19, 1972, with the help of key partners including 

local organizations, local residents, and government agencies.  

WHEREAS, Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital is a federally qualified, 

Joint Commission accredited healthcare delivery system that has provided primary medical, and 

specialized health services to the residents of north central West Virginia for the past fifty 

years; and  

WHEREAS, Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital is governed by a 

community-based, volunteer board of directors that reflects the ethnic, racial and economic 

diversity of the communities in which Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial is located; and  

WHEREAS, Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital employs over three 

hundred sixty individuals, including physicians, nurse practitioners, physician assistants, and 

other staff; and  

WHEREAS, Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital has been recognized 

nationally as a leader in quality heathcare; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY The Weston City Council that the City of Weston 

recognizes the value and contributions to the City provided by Mon Health Stonewall Jackson 

Hospital; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Weston City Council does hereby proclaim October 

11, 2022 as Mon Health Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital Day.  

DONE, this 3rd day of October, 2022, in the City of Weston, State of West Virginia. 

ATTESTED BY: 

 

______________________________    ____________________________ 

Kim Harrison-Edwards, Mayor     Judy Piercy, City Clerk 















































































Our rental program includes these features free: 

1. Rental skates are free of charge (number of skaters per rink x 2+ pairs). Rental station with tent, table, 

signs, waiver forms, skates are all different sizes ( from 8 kids to 13 adult) 

2. All rinks come with a changing area appropriate for the rink size. We supply benches, rubber floors and 

fencing free of charge. 

3. Two to three ice rink attendants will install and train your workers how to operate the rink.  

4. We will sharpen skates as needed. A skate sharpening machine will be available at the event.  

 



WHEREAS, the mission of the Family Court Awareness Month Committee (FCAMC) is to 
increase awareness on the importance of a family court system that prioritizes child safety and 
acts in the best interest of children, and; 

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is fueled by the desire to create awareness and change in 
the family court system for the conservatively estimated, 58,000 children a year ordered into 
unsupervised contact with abusive parents, while honoring the hundreds of children who have 
been reported as murdered during visitation with a dangerous parent, and; 

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of 
empirically-based education and training on domestic violence and child abuse, including 
emotional, psychological, physical, and sexual abuse, as well as childhood trauma, coercive 
control, and post separation abuse for judges and all professionals working on cases within the 
family court system, and; 

WHEREAS, the mission of the FCAMC is to increase awareness on the importance of using 
scientifically valid, evidence-based, treatment programs and services that are proven in terms of 
safety, effectiveness, and therapeutic value, and; 

WHEREAS, the mission at the FCAMC is to educate judges and other family court professionals 
on evidence-based, peer-reviewed research. Such research is a critical component to making 
decisions that are truly in the best interest of children. This research includes The Adverse 
Childhood Experiences (ACEs) Study (co-principal investigator: Vincent Felitti, Kaiser 
Permanente-CDC); Child Custody Evaluators’ Beliefs About Domestic Abuse Allegations 
(principal investigator: Daniel Saunders, University of Michigan, sponsored by the National 
Institute of Justice); and Child Custody Outcomes in Cases Involving Parental Alienation and 
Abuse Allegations (principal investigator: Joan S. Meier, GW Law School, sponsored by the 
National Institute of Justice),  

NOW, THEREFORE, I,  _____________________ hereby declare the Month of NOVEMBER, to be 
FAMILY COURT AWARENESS MONTH. 

I encourage all residents to support their local communities' efforts to prevent the harm of 
children in the hands of family members and to honor and value the lives of children. 

If you, or your staff, have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me or respond to this 
email.  I will follow-up with your office on this request in the next few days.  As always, we 
appreciate your support. Thank you for considering this very important request. 

Sincerely,   

Heather Twigg 

Ridgeley, WV 

Telephone: 240-362-4554 



09-26-2022  1  

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

    

    

 

  

Date: 

  

Offered By: 

  

Equipment Provided for: 

  

09 – 26 – 2022 

    

Joe Donlon 
Director of Custom Rebuilt 
312.706.9678 

  
  

City of Weston 
102 W 2nd St,  
Weston, WV 26452 

  
  
  

  

  

Standard Equipment is pleased to present City 
of Weston the following quotation for a Used 
Vactor 2100 On an International 4900 chassis. 



09-26-2022  2  

 
 

Dealership Information  
 

Family owned and operated since 1969, Standard Equipment Company provides 

environmental equipment solutions for municipalities, contractors, and companies. We 

have built a reputation for excellence by offering the finest new equipment, a large 

selection of parts, excellent service, and unparalleled customer support. We customize 

environmental equipment solutions for every situation by putting our customer’s needs 

first. Standard’s greatest ability is dependability.  

 

 
 
 

Formed in 2006 we bring experienced OEM trained technicians, sales professionals, and 

a solid background in customer satisfaction to every used equipment sale; something 

auctions, brokers and even other new equipment dealers don’t supply. We take the guess 

work out of procuring and refurbishing equipment. To start we fully analyze each 

product before buying for stock. Evaluation is made of all systems to ensure we are 

purchasing only the highest quality units available. Once purchased, the unit is put 

through a multi-part inspection by an OEM trained technician reviewing all aspects of 

both the body and chassis. With this knowledge we guide potential customers towards 

the best solution possible for their needs, keeping the type and extent of use along with 

budget in mind. In this our trademarked Custom Rebuilt brand says it all offering, 

“Expertly Reconditioned Equipment Solutions”.  



09-26-2022  3  

Equipment Description  
 

Z001396 
Vactor 2103 

Serial Number: 01-03-7650 
2001 International 4900 4x2 
  VIN: 1HTSDAAN91H396528 
 

Included Features  
 

· Int. DT466E Engine, Allison MD3060P Transmission  
· 2001 Vactor 2103—1600 CFM  
· 3 Yard Debris Body  
· Roots Blower 6/16  
· 40GPM @ 2,500 PSI Water Pump  
· 500 Gallon Water Capacity  
· Multi-Flow & Accumulator  
· Exten Steel Debris Body  
· 4’ Hydraulic Extendable Boom  
· Cold Weather Recirculator  
· 3/4” x 500’ Rodder Hose  
· Debris Body Flush out  
· Chassis  

o Approximate Miles: 9,200 / Approximate Hours: 1,825  
     

Custom Rebuilt 90 Day Warranty  
 

Custom Rebuilt has a 90-day parts and labor warranty that covers repairs that we performed. 
The list of repairs covered under the 90-day warranty are listed below. All other issues outside of 
the listed work scope will not be covered under this 90-day warranty. No other warranty is 
suggested or implied with the as is sale.  
 
CHASSIS 
· DOT inspection 
· PM service 
HOSE REEL 
· Replaced broken speed control 
WATER SYSTEM 
· Replace accumulator 
· Replaced gate valve/repaired inlet piping at rodder pump 
· Cleaned body washout nozzles 
· Replaced inlet screens 
BLOWER 
· Adjusted Kunkle valve as required 
DEBRIS BODY 
· Cleaned seal area 
· Touched up paint 



09-26-2022  4  

Terms and Conditions 
   

1. Multiple unit orders will be identical to signed proposal. Changes or deviations to any 
unit of a multiple unit order will require a new signed proposal. 

2. All prices quoted are in US Dollars unless otherwise noted.  
3.  All price quotations are for informational purposes only. Prices are subject to change 

without notice. Final prices will be reflected on the final invoice. Comparable 

components may be substituted for those listed on any quote or specification. Any 

weights and dimensions are estimates and are provided for informational purposes only 

and are not guaranteed. Non factory approved Modifications may void the warranty in 

whole or in part. Due to the nature of specialty custom equipment, all sales are final. By 

acceptance of this quote by signature, letter of intent, or issuance of a purchase order the 

purchasing party understands that this agreement supersedes any conditions that the 

purchasing party may provide as terms of purchase. 

4. Price does not include applicable state/local taxes and licensing.  
5. All Custom Rebuilt repaired items are covered by 90-day parts and labor warranty from 

date of invoice. 
6. As Is Sale – No other warranty outside of the Custom Rebuilt 90 Day Warranty is 

suggested or implied 
7. Payment due at time of delivery 
 
 

Z001396 Price   $105,300.00 

Freight    $2,950.00 

 

Total    $108,250.00 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto agree to enter into this purchase agreement 

 

Customer Name    Standard Equipment 

     
Name: _______________________ Name: Joe Donlon 

Date: ___________    Date: 09-26-2022 















































































































































































 

 

 

(Your Letterhead) 

 

 

Municipal Pensions Oversight Board 

301 Eagle Mountain Road, Suite 251 

Charleston, West Virginia 25311  

 

 
Under penalty for false swearing (West Virginia Code §61-5-3), I hereby certify the foregoing information in 

this annual report of the_________________________________________ Pension and Protection Fund for 

fiscal year _______________ to be true and accurate in all respects.  I further certify (per§8-22-19(d)(1) and 

§8-22-19(d)(1)(B)) the Board of Trustees of the pension and relief fund has made a report to the governing 

body of the municipality and to the oversight board on the condition of its fund with respect to the fiscal year.  

This Annual Report has been presented to the ____________________________ city council on 

________________________, 20____. 

 
 

 

Date: 

 

 

 

 

Name: 

 

 

 

Signed: 

 

 

 

Title: 

 

 

Municipal Treasurer and Custodian of the Policemen’s/Firemen’s Pension and Relief Fund 

 

 

Municipality 

 

 



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds

to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Pension Fund

 

Treasurer

Municipality

Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)

 

Actuarial Funding Method  Standard Funding Method

X  Optional Funding Method

 Alternative Funding Method (107%)

 % Necessary to Maintain Plan Solvency for 15 Years

PART I - Asset Reconciliation from Beginning of Fiscal Year to End of Fiscal Year

Amount

1,609,625.34$        

          a.  Prior year net receivable/payable 22,791.92$             

1,632,417.26$        

I.  Revenue During Fiscal Year

    1.  Employee Contributions

          a.  For Employees hired prior to Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 7.00% -$                    

          b.  For Employees hired on or after Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 9.50% 9,221.54

          c.  Total Employee Contributions 9,221.54$               

   2.  Government Contributions

          a.  From Parent Local Government Required employer contributions from your municipality 19,803.58$         

          b.  Overpayment Authorized by City Council Pursuant to §WV Code 8-22-27A(d) -$                    

          c.  Additional Employer Contributions From Your Municipality -$                    

          d.  From State Government Municipal Pensions Oversight Board (premium surcharges on fire and casualty insurance) 18,621.83$         

          e.  Total Government Contributions 38,425.41$             

    3.  Receivable Contributions

          a.  Employee Contributions 1,654.78$           

          b.  Local Government Contributions 2,953.49$           

          c.  State Government Contributions 6,274.13$           

          d.  Other Contributions -$                    

          e.  Total Receivable Contributions 10,882.40$             

    4.  Earnings on Investments

          a.  Net Appreciation/(Depreciation) of Fair Value of Investments (194,839.86)$     

          b.  Net Realized Gain/(Loss) on Sale/Exchange 4,135.08$           

          c.  Interest and Dividends 22,144.12$         

          d.  Other Income (19,900.44)$       

          e.  Investment Expenses (enter as negative) (7,243.07)$         

          f.  Receivable Investment Income -$                    

          g.  Payable Investment Expenses (enter as negative) -$                    

          h.  Total Earnings on Investments (195,704.17)$          

    5.  All Other Revenues

                  Please Specify -$                         

Total Revenues The sum of items I.1. through I.7. (137,174.82)$          

2022

Item

Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (cash value)

Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (accrued value)

Firemens Pension & Relief Fund

Nate Stansberry, City Manager

City of Weston



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds

to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Amount

II  Expenditures During Fiscal Year Does not include Investment Expenses, see I.4.e. and I.4.g. on first page.

   1.  Benefits Paid

                  Retirement, disability, survivor and any other benefits. 54,009.70$             

   2.  Withdrawals

                  Amount paid to employees or former employees or their survivors, representing return of contributions made by employees during the period of their employment -$                         

   3.  Administration Expenses

                  Administrative expenses and other costs or payments not representing benefit payments or withdrawals.

          a.  Municipal Administration Municipal administration fees. -$                    

          b.  Other Administration Example:  Pension Secretary expenses; Rent; etc. -$                    

          c.  Total Administration Expenses -$                         

   4.  Payables

                  Monies payable after the end of the fiscal year

          a.  Benefit Payments

          b.  Withdrawals -$                    

          c.  Administration Expenses -$                    

          d.  Total Payables -$                         

Total Expenditures The sum of items II.1. through II.4 54,009.70$             

Net Income/(Loss) (191,184.52)$          

1,430,350.34$        

          a.  Net receivable/payable 10,882.40$             

1,441,232.74$        

Item

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (cash value)

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (accrued value)



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds

to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

PART II - Asset Allocation at End of Fiscal Year

   1. Cash and Cash Equivalents - Short Term Percent of Total Assets 0.00%

Checking

Treasury Bills

Savings or Money Market Account

Short Term Investment Funds

Re-Purchase Agreements

Commercial Paper

CDs and Bankers' Acceptances

Fair Value

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents The sum of items 1.a. through 1.g. -$                         

   2. Fixed Income - Long Term Percent of Total Assets 48.50%

US Govt Agencies & Instruments

Foreign Govt, Subdivisions,Agencies or Enterprise

International agencies or supranational entities

Mortgage-related or others asset back securities

Corporate Debt Securities

Corporate Inflation-index bonds 

Bank CD's, fixed time deposits, Bankers Acceptance

State & Local Govt Debt Securities

Mutual Funds (Bonds)

j. International Mutual Funds - Bonds

Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) - Bonds

l. International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) - Bonds 

Fair Value

Total Fixed Income (at fair value) The sum of items 2.a. through 2.l. 698,942.55$           

   3. Equity Investments Percent of Total Assets 49.24%

Individual Stocks Held

Mutual Fund Shares (Equities)

Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) 

d. International Stocks Held

e. International Mutual Funds - Equities

f. International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) 

Fair Value

Total Equity Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 3.a. through 3.f. 709,700.51$           

   4. Alternative Investments Percent of Total Assets 1.51%

Real Estate Investment Trust

Private Equity Fund

Hedge Funds

Other Alternative Investments

Fair Value

Total Alternative Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 4.a. through 4.d. 21,707.28$             

   5. Receivables and Payables Percent of Total Assets 0.76%

Receivable Contributions

Receivable Investment Income

Payable Investment Expense

Payable Benefits, Withdrawals, and Admin Expenses

Fair Value

Net Receivable/(Payable) The sum of items 5.a. through 5.d. 10,882.40$             

Total Assets Sum of 1. through 5. 1,441,232.74$        

6.  Total return on investments for the period of July 1 thru June 30 (Obtain from financial institution or money manager) -10.27%

-$                                  

-$                                  

-$                                  

a. -$                                  

Steel Oaks Investments 123,874.43$                    

b. -$                                  

c. -$                                  

d. -$                                  

e. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

b. -$                                  

c. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

i.

k.

-$                                  

-$                                  

-$                                  

-$                                  

f. -$                                  

-$                                  

-$                                  

575,068.12$                    

-$                                  

-$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

Steel Oaks Investments 21,707.28$                      

-$                                  

Steel Oaks Investments 232,768.72$                    

Steel Oaks Investments 476,931.79$                    

-$                                  

-$                                  

c.

d.

d.

e.

Steel Oaks Investments

g.

h.

g.

b. -$                                  

b. -$                                  

d. -$                                  

Type Fair Value

a. 10,882.40$                      

-$                                  

-$                                  

b.

c.



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds

to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

PART III - Membership and Beneficiaries

    * Please report the figures requested below, for the fiscal year reported on page 1.  To figure the Average Monthly Number of Persons, add figures for each month and divide by 12.  Please round to 

     two decimal places.  An employee must have been paid for 100 hours in any month to be included in that month. 

    ** Please report the total number of disability applications received during the fiscal year, the status of each application at the end of the fiscal year, the total applications granted and denied, and the 

    percentage of disability benefit recipents to the total number of active members of the fund.  This requirement satisfies §8-22-23a(a) of the WV Code if the report is submitted to the Municipal Pensions

    Oversight Board prior to August 1st of each year.

Avg. Monthly #

I.  Members of your Pension Fund Exclude Beneficiaries

    1.  Active Members Current number of employees contributing to the pension fund 3.00

    2.  Inactive Members Non-active vested members and employees on extended leave without pay

II.  Beneficiaries Receiving Periodic Benefit Payments During Fiscal Year

    1.  Retirees 3.00

    2.  Disability Retirees Includes the new applications approved during reporting period

         a.  Number of Disability Applications received during the fiscal year

         b.  Status of each Disability Application at end of fiscal year - please attach separate sheet with details

             ( 1.)  Disability Applications Approved during Fiscal Year

             ( 2.)  Disability Applications Denied during Fiscal Year

    3.  Percentage of Disability Benefit Recipients to the Total of Active Members in the fund 0.00%

    4.  Survivors (of Deceased Members) Drawing Benefits 1.00

PART IV - Legal Thresholds for Investments

 (1)  (2)  (3)

Maximum (Over)

% % and $ Under

Equity Investments 49% 75% 26%

International Securities 0% 30% 30%

Alternative Investments 2% 25% 23%

Cash/Cash Equivalents and 25% -23%

  Fixed Income (Low 25%; High 75%) 48% 75% 27%

Short Term Investment - (90 days of expenses) 13,502.43$         13,502.43$             

Item



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Pension Fund
 
Treasurer

Municipality

Fiscal Year (July 1 - June 30)
 
Actuarial Funding Method  Standard Funding Method

X  Optional Funding Method
 Alternative Funding Method (107%)
 % Necessary to Maintain Plan Solvency for 15 Years

PART I - Asset Reconciliation from Beginning of Fiscal Year to End of Fiscal Year
Amount
1,817,335.42$        

          a.  Prior year net receivable/payable 13,903.57$             
1,831,238.99$        

I.  Revenue During Fiscal Year
    1.  Employee Contributions

          a.  For Employees hired prior to Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 0.00% -$                    

          b.  For Employees hired on or after Jan. 1, 2010 Percent of Gross Salary 9.50% 12,584.14$         

          c.  Total Employee Contributions 12,584.14$             
   2.  Government Contributions

          a.  From Parent Local Government Required employer contributions from your municipality 23,346.15$         

          b.  Overpayment Authorized by City Council Pursuant to §WV Code 8-22-27A(d) -$                    

          c.  Additional Employer Contributions From Your Municipality -$                    

          d.  From State Government Municipal Pensions Oversight Board (premium surcharges on fire and casualty insurance) -$                    

          e.  Total Government Contributions 23,346.15$             
    3.  Receivable Contributions

          a.  Employee Contributions 1,702.10$           

          b.  Local Government Contributions 3,422.79$           

          c.  State Government Contributions

          d.  Other Contributions -$                    

          e.  Total Receivable Contributions 5,124.89$               
    4.  Earnings on Investments

          a.  Net Appreciation/(Depreciation) of Fair Value of Investments (209,595.53)$     

          b.  Net Realized Gain/(Loss) on Sale/Exchange 7,561.00$           

          c.  Interest and Dividends 24,259.65$         

          d.  Other Income 19,900.44$         

          e.  Investment Expenses (enter as negative) (8,092.11)$         

          f.  Receivable Investment Income -$                    

          g.  Payable Investment Expenses (enter as negative) -$                    

          h.  Total Earnings on Investments (165,966.55)$          
    5.  All Other Revenues
                  Please Specify -$                         

Total Revenues The sum of items I.1. through I.7. (124,911.37)$          

2022

Item
Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (cash value)

Beginning Fair Value of Pension Plan                          July 1   (accrued value)

Policements Pension & Relief Fund

City of Weston



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

Amount
II  Expenditures During Fiscal Year Does not include Investment Expenses, see I.4.e. and I.4.g. on first page.

   1.  Benefits Paid
                  Retirement, disability, survivor and any other benefits. 71,698.54$             
   2.  Withdrawals
                  Amount paid to employees or former employees or their survivors, representing return of contributions made by employees during the period of their employment -$                         
   3.  Administration Expenses
                  Administrative expenses and other costs or payments not representing benefit payments or withdrawals.

          a.  Municipal Administration Municipal administration fees. -$                    

          b.  Other Administration Example:  Pension Secretary expenses; Rent; etc. -$                    

          c.  Total Administration Expenses -$                         
   4.  Payables
                  Monies payable after the end of the fiscal year

          a.  Benefit Payments -$                    

          b.  Withdrawals -$                    

          c.  Administration Expenses -$                    

          d.  Total Payables -$                         

Total Expenditures The sum of items II.1. through II.4 71,698.54$             

Net Income/(Loss) (196,609.91)$          

1,629,504.19$        
          a.  Net receivable/payable 5,124.89$               

1,634,629.08$        

Item

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (cash value)

Ending Fair Value of Pension Plan                          June 30   (accrued value)



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

PART II - Asset Allocation at End of Fiscal Year

   1. Cash and Cash Equivalents - Short Term Percent of Total Assets 0.00%

Checking
Treasury Bills
Savings or Money Market Account
Short Term Investment Funds
Re-Purchase Agreements
Commercial Paper
CDs and Bankers' Acceptances

Fair Value
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents The sum of items 1.a. through 1.g. -$                         

   2. Fixed Income - Long Term Percent of Total Assets 49.90%

US Govt Agencies & Instruments
Foreign Govt, Subdivisions,Agencies or Enterprise
International agencies or supranational entities
Mortgage-related or others asset back securities
Corporate Debt Securities
Corporate Inflation-index bonds 
Bank CD's, fixed time deposits, Bankers Acceptance
State & Local Govt Debt Securities
Mutual Funds (Bonds)

j. International Mutual Funds - Bonds
Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) - Bonds

l. International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) - Bonds 
Fair Value

Total Fixed Income (at fair value) The sum of items 2.a. through 2.l. 815,674.37$           

   3. Equity Investments Percent of Total Assets 48.32%

Individual Stocks Held
Mutual Fund Shares (Equities)
Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) 

d. International Stocks Held
e. International Mutual Funds - Equities
f. International Exchange Traded Funds  (ETF) 

Fair Value
Total Equity Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 3.a. through 3.f. 789,915.02$           

   4. Alternative Investments Percent of Total Assets 1.46%

Real Estate Investment Trust
Private Equity Fund
Hedge Funds
Other Alternative Investments

Fair Value
Total Alternative Investments (at fair value) The sum of items 4.a. through 4.d. 23,914.80$             

   5. Receivables and Payables Percent of Total Assets 0.31%

Receivable Contributions
Receivable Investment Income
Payable Investment Expense
Payable Benefits, Withdrawals, and Admin Expenses

Fair Value
Net Receivable/(Payable) The sum of items 5.a. through 5.d. 5,124.89$               

Total Assets Sum of 1. through 5. 1,634,629.08$        

6.  Total return on investments for the period of July 1 thru June 30 (Obtain from financial institution or money manager) -9.83%

d. -$                                  

Type Fair Value
a. 5,124.89$                        

-$                                  
-$                                  

b.
c.

Steel Oaks Investments 533,396.56$                    

-$                                  

-$                                  

c.
d.

d.
e.
Steel Oaks Investments
g.
h.

g.

b. -$                                  

b. -$                                  

f. -$                                  

-$                                  
-$                                  

575,068.15$                    
-$                                  
-$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value
Steel Oaks Investments 23,914.80$                      

-$                                  

Steel Oaks Investments 256,518.46$                    

c. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

i.

k.

-$                                  

-$                                  
-$                                  

-$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

b. -$                                  

Financial Institution or Money Manager Type of Account Fair Value

-$                                  
-$                                  
-$                                  

a. -$                                  

Steel Oaks Investments 240,606.22$                    

b. -$                                  
c. -$                                  
d. -$                                  
e. -$                                  



Annual Report of Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief Funds
to the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board

as required by WV Code §8-22-19(d)(1)(B) and §8-22-22a(a)

PART III - Membership and Beneficiaries

    * Please report the figures requested below, for the fiscal year reported on page 1.  To figure the Average Monthly Number of Persons, add figures for each month and divide by 12.  Please round to 

     two decimal places.  An employee must have been paid for 100 hours in any month to be included in that month. 

    ** Please report the total number of disability applications received during the fiscal year, the status of each application at the end of the fiscal year, the total applications granted and denied, and the 

    percentage of disability benefit recipents to the total number of active members of the fund.  This requirement satisfies §8-22-23a(a) of the WV Code if the report is submitted to the Municipal Pensions

    Oversight Board prior to August 1st of each year.

Avg. Monthly #
I.  Members of your Pension Fund Exclude Beneficiaries

    1.  Active Members Current number of employees contributing to the pension fund 3.00
    2.  Inactive Members Non-active vested members and employees on extended leave without pay

II.  Beneficiaries Receiving Periodic Benefit Payments During Fiscal Year
    1.  Retirees 2.00
    2.  Disability Retirees Includes the new applications approved during reporting period

         a.  Number of Disability Applications received during the fiscal year
         b.  Status of each Disability Application at end of fiscal year - please attach separate sheet with details
             ( 1.)  Disability Applications Approved during Fiscal Year
             ( 2.)  Disability Applications Denied during Fiscal Year
    3.  Percentage of Disability Benefit Recipients to the Total of Active Members in the fund 0.00%
    4.  Survivors (of Deceased Members) Drawing Benefits 1.00

PART IV - Legal Thresholds for Investments

 (1)  (2)  (3)
Maximum (Over)

% % and $ Under
Equity Investments 48% 75% 27%
International Securities 0% 30% 30%
Alternative Investments 1% 25% 24%

Cash/Cash Equivalents and 25% -25%
  Fixed Income (Low 25%; High 75%) 50% 75% 25%

Short Term Investment - (90 days of expenses) 17,924.64$         17,924.64$             

Item


	1RS 10-3-22 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	4C RS - 09-06-22 MINUTES.pdf (p.3-9)
	4C1 SS - 09-19-22 MINUTES.pdf (p.10-12)
	4C2 SS- 09-27-22 MINUTES.pdf (p.13-15)
	6-Proclamation for SJMH 50th.pdf (p.16)
	8 WSB - September Report.pdf (p.17-19)
	9A - Finance Report.pdf (p.20-23)
	9B - Street Department September Report.pdf (p.24-26)
	9C POLICE REPORT SEPT 2022.pdf (p.27-31)
	9D - Fire Department Report.pdf (p.32-39)
	9E - Building- Code-Zoning  September Report.pdf (p.40)
	10B - Ordinance 2011 - Tree Ordinance.pdf (p.41-43)
	10C Ordinance 2022-12 Long Term Parking.pdf (p.44-45)
	10D - Ordinance 2022-13 Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service Fees Appeals Board.pdf (p.46-47)
	10E Ice Rink Rental Agreement.pdf (p.48-54)
	10E1 Rental Inclusions.pdf (p.55)
	11A  - Proclamation for November Family Court Awareness Month.pdf (p.56)
	11B City of Weston Z001396 Vactor Quote.pdf (p.57-60)
	11C Attorney General Walmart Opioid Settlement.pdf (p.61-87)
	11D - Attorney General CVS Opioid Settlement.pdf (p.88-117)
	11E - Attorny General TEVA Pharmaceutical Settlement.pdf (p.118-146)
	11F Annual Report Certification.pdf (p.147)
	11F1 Annual Report Schedule_2022_Fire.pdf (p.148-151)
	11F2 Annual Report Schedule_2022_Police.pdf (p.152-155)

